) Jay Shepherd

Professional Corporation
2300 Yonge Street

Suite 806, Box 2305
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

BY EMAIL and RESS
July 23, 2012

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27 Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2012-0031 — Hydro One Networks Inc. Transmission —Issues List

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). SEC has no comments with respect to
the draft issues list attached to Procedural Order #1 but does reserve its right to reply to the
submissions of other parties.

Yours very truly,

Jay Shepherd P.C.

Originally signed by

Mark Rubenstein

cc: Applicant and Intervenors (by email)

T. (416) 483-3300 F. (416) 483-3305

mark.rubenstein@canadianenergylawyers.com
www.canadianenergylawyers.com




